
 
 

6  June 2008 
CLARIFICATION no. 1 

to call for tender 
ENV.A.2/FRA/2008/0029 

 
Question 1) Point 4.1 (example 1)  
Concerning trainers, it is specified that experts should be "acquainted with the relevant 
Community law, national judges from other member states and representatives of the 
European Commission who should be able to communicate in the national language".  
However, concerning language, it is specified that "Training should in principle be given in 
the national language of the Member State concerned and interpretation into the language 
should be foreseen in case trainers or representatives of the Commission should not 
understand the national language of the member State concerned".  
Can we suppose from the wording used that if there is a priority to be given to experts 
speaking and understanding the national language, it is not a Sine qua non condition and 
interpretation into English or into national language can be suggested, each time an expert 
(even from the EU Commission) is not able to understand or to speak the national language? 
 
This interpretation is correct: the speaking and understanding of the national language is 
preferable but it is not an absolute requirement, in particular for all experts. The quality of the 
expertise is to play an essential role.  
 
Question 2) Point 4.1: Concerning example 1, the English version refers to the organisation 
of a seminar on nature protection whereas the French version speaks about a séminaire "dans 
le domaine de la protection de l'environnement", which seems to be broader than nature 
protection. Could you please clarify what is exactly meant? 
 
The English version is the one to follow: the translation in French should be “protection de la 
nature” instead of “protection de l’environnement”. 
 
Question 3) Point 4.2 b) (provide complete logistical support for the participants)  
 
The second paragraph mentions: "the maximum amount reimbursed to each participant can 
not exceed travel cost as calculated with article II.7.3 of the draft contract (...)".  Point 4.3 also 
mention article II.7.3 of the draft contract. The documents contained in the specification 
together with the annexes do not mention this article (Annexe 8 with a model of specific 
contract does not refer to the mentioned article) 
Where can we find the draft contract and the article mentioned?  
 
This Article is mentioned in the model framework contract. which was published on our 
website with the tender documents and reads as follows: 
Article II. 7 - Reimbursements 
 
II.7.3 Travel expenses shall be reimbursed as follows: 
 
a) travel by air shall be reimbursed up to the maximum cost of an economy class ticket at 
the time of the reservation; 
 



b) travel by boat or rail shall be reimbursed up to the maximum cost of a first class ticket; 
 
c) travel by car shall be reimbursed at the rate of one first class rail ticket for the same 
journey and on the same day; 
 
d) travel outside Community territory shall be reimbursed under the general conditions 
stated above provided the Commission has given its prior written agreement. 
 
Question 4) Point 12.2 (Technical and professional competence)  
Curriculum vitae of service provider or contractor and those of the firm's managerial staff and 
those responsible for carrying out the service should be provided. We understand that 
curriculum vitae of external independent experts (speakers not belonging to the contractor 
undertaking) should not be provided in the framework contract. Could you please clarify? 
 
This interpretation is correct.  
 
Question 5) Points 15.1 (financial proposal) and point 4 (Illustrative description of 
tasks):  
The second paragraph of point 15.1 refers to specific contracts that will be presented as a 
lump sum on the basis of diverse costs including "reimbursement of travel and subsistence 
costs for participants of workshops or seminars if they are foreseen".  
Does it mean it could be eventually suggested in the answer to the tender, that participants 
either cover these costs themselves, or that they would be covered by national institutions 
with which the contractor is invited to cooperate (Point 2 and 4)? 
 
In the case of Example 1 (Training seminars) the trainees are expected to cover their costs. In 
Example 2 and 3 (Workshops, training of trainers), reimbursement of costs of participants is 
foreseen. In all cases, experts’ costs (except for Commission experts) are to be covered. 
 
 
Question 6) Point 4.1, 4.3 and 15.1 and annexe 6:  
The fees for each professional profile has to be mentioned by bidders (Point 15.1, paragraph 
4). If the contractor is inviting external independent experts who will train the judges (as it is 
suggested in point 4.1 and 4.3), does he have to include the fees of these external experts in 
the specific budget, or is annexe 6 only made for internal fees of the internal personal of the 
contractor? 
 
The Annex 6 table corresponds to internal fees. However, these fees will also be used as a 
ceiling for payment of external experts.  
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